
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 1/28/2012 9:17:31 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 

No, we'll pick you up. Unless of course you want to be alone 

Marzia 

On Jan 28, 2012, at 7:23 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

> I get in just after noonish. 1220 or so. I can cab to the hotel. 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Zafar. Marzia 1 mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 07:12 PM 
> To: Cherry, Brian K 
> Subject: Re: 
> 
> Okay. I am glad you are coming. We have a car rented so you don't need one. 
> 
> Marzia 
> 
> On Jan 28,2012, at 6:41 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
» No. Sara has a family commitment that evening. Just me. 
» 
» Original Message 
» From: Zafar, Marzia lmailto:roarzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Saturday, January 28,2012 06:18 PM 
» To: Cherry, Brian K 
» Subject: Re: 
» 
» Hi 
» Yes, that's it. Is Sara going, too? 
» 
» Marzia 
» 
» On Jan 28, 2012, at 5:11 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
»> What Kimpton Hotel are you in ? Is it the Solmar ? 
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